
Courthouse Elevator 

Q & A #1 

1) Page 14000-12 Section 3.1 H: Do you want Bio-Degradable Hydraulic Fluid or is the normal 

Hydraulic Fluid OK for this project?  

The request specified bio-degradable fluid. However, if the proposing firm would like to provide 

an additional alternate, we will accept a proposal with both types of fluid quoted. 

2) Page 14000-19 Section 3.1 M: Please confirm if all work is to be done on off hours or is normal 

working hours OK. The work should be performed during normal business hours. I will allow 

early start 6:00 a.m.? 

Please specify when the contractor would prefer to be on site. Some of the work might have to 

be done on off hours depending on noise level. (Example: hammer drilling) 

3) Page 14000-19 Section 3.1 M: Can we use a torch to cut the jack sections to remove them, or is 

saw cutting the only process for jack removal? 

We can torch but we need to involve maintenance to disable the fire alarm system and notify 

staff in the building for the smoke smell 

4) Page 14000-21 Section 3.1 D D: Is the 3D proximity door protection system what you really 

want? Or is a normal electronic door edge acceptable? I recommended that we stay with the 

normal electronic door edge. 

Jefferson County does not desire  3D proximity door protection system 

Jefferson County will issue an addendum to the RFP that withdraws the specification under 

Section 3.1 DD for the 3D proximity door protection system and reissue this specification as a 

normal electronic door edge. 

 


